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No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/ZOO/2019-20/308

To

MS. MADHURIMA SEAL
JRF-UGC,
DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

Date: 13.03.2020

Sub: Your prayer for enhancement of Fellowship Money

Dear Scholar,

In response to your application, I am directed to inform you that the Vice-chancellor has been
pleased to approve the enhancement of your Research Fellowship from Junior Research Fellow
to Senior Research Fellow w.e.f. 01.01.2020.

Fellowship Money will be admissible to you AS PER NORMS w.e.f. 01.01.2020.
This is for your information and necessary action please.
Yours truly,

Sr. Secretary
Faculty Council (Sc.)

No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/ZOO/2019-20/308/1(4)
Copy to:

SP

1. Registrar, B.U.

2. H.o.D, Zoology, B.U.

Date: 13.03.2020

3. Dr. Soumendranath Chatterjee, Deptt. of Zoology, B.U.
4. Scholarship & Fellowship Cell, B.U. with a request to take necessary action in the matter."Three Member Assessment Committee Report " of the Scholar is enclosed,

Sr. Secretary
Faculty Council (Sc.)

Recceved candidre sofyy

Madherima Seat.
13/03/2020
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